

17/12/2025

Our Ref: 20745/RC/17122025

Maritime Area Regulatory Agency
2nd Floor,
Menapia House,
Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh,
Wexford,
Y35RF29.

RE: UISCE EIREANN

MARITIME USAGE LICENCE APPLICATION REFERENCE: MUL240015

Dear Ms Staunton,

We refer to your correspondence dated 19/11/2025 regarding the above-referenced Maritime Usage Licence application.

1. Revised NIS

A revised Natura Impact Statement (NIS) has been prepared to reflect MARA's Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination and is attached to this response. The NIS has been updated to match the information contained in Table 1, Table 2 and the information in the In-combination assessment (including Table 3) of MARA's AA Screening and Determination Report.

Yours faithfully,



Robbie Clarke
for NICHOLAS O'DWYER LTD.
on behalf of Client (Uisce Éireann)